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FCC Mail Room
Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
Washington, DC 20554

ATTN: EEO Staff
. Policy Division
Media Bureau
RE: June 2014 EEO Audit Response

WLSD(AM) Big Stone Gap, VA
FACID 69676

Dear Sir:
Transmitted herewith on behalf of Valley Broadcasting and Communications,

Inc., licensee, is a reply to the Commission’s EEO audit letter directed to the above-
referenced station.

The WLSD employment unit includes the following radio stations:

WLSD(AM) Big Stone Gap, VA; FACID 69676
WAXM(FM) Big Stone Gap, VA; FACID 69689

Any questions concerning this matter should be addressed to the undersigned.
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Jurre 27, 2014

EEO Staff
Rrjiyg idrinm oFf Wrdia Ry
Federal Commuinications Commission
445 12th Street . SW.
Washington D. G, 20554
Re:  June 2014 Random EEO Audit
WLSD(A.M) Big Stone Gap, VA
FCC Fac:ility ID No. 69676
To the EEQ Stalff:
In response to #ine selection of the WLSD radio station for an FCC EEQ audit (“audit”) on Public
Notice dated Jume' 11, 2014, the following certified statement is hereby provided.
1. The WLESD Employment Unit (“EU") consists of '
VVLSD(AM) Big Stone Gap, VA; FACID 69676
VVAXM(FM) Big Stone Gap, VA; FACID 69689
2. Fewer thian Tive Tull time employees are employed by the EU. With full time employees

being defined ass employees regularly assigned to work more than 30 hours per week, the EU's
full-time employi=es include

Jor Tits tiours Per vieek
Seneral Managger 40+
Program Direc tor 36
A M
Officer Managezr 40

3 There haave heen no pending or resalved unlawful samploymant discrimination complaints
involving the ELJ that were filed during the EU’s current license term as of June 11, 2014 nor at
any time thereaifter.

4, The EU iis not a party to any time brokerage agreement

CERTIFICATION
The foregoing sitatements are submitted in response to the referenced FCC EEO audit and are
certified by me zas being true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

T Barnette, President
_Valley Broadcasting and Communications, Inc.
724 Park Ave. Nw

Norton, VA 24273

276-679-1901



Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

July 25,2014

Valley Broadcasting and Communications, Inc.
Miller and Neely, P.C.

c/o John S. Neely

3750 University Boulevard W.

Suite 203

Kensington, Maryland 20895

Re: WLSD (AM) Big Stone Gap, Virginia, FCC-ID #69676
WAXM (FM) Big Stone Gap, Virginia, FCC-ID #69689

Dear Mr. Neely:

We have completed our review of the response for Valley Broadcasting and Communications,
Inc., licensee of the above-noted stations, to the June 10, 2014 random audit letter sent to you in
accordance with the provisions of Section 73.2080(f)(4) of the Commission’s Equal Employment
Opportunity (EEO) rules. As a result of our review, we find that no further action is required.

In accordance with Section 73.3526(e)(10), if commercial, or Section 73.3527(e)(11), if non-
commercial, of the Commission’s rules, the licensee must place copies of this letter, our audit
letter, and the licensee’s audit response in its station’s public inspection file. It must maintain
these materials in the file until grant, by final order, of the next renewal application of its license
for the station.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Alma Hughes of the EEO
Staff at (202) 418-1680. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Lewis C. Pulley
Assistant Chief, Policy Division

Media Bureau



